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Good morning Christine,
 
ODH has no comments on the document.
 
Shannon
 
From: Christine Pineda (She/Her) <Christine.Pineda@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 10:57 AM
To: Helmer, Stephen <Stephen.Helmer@odh.ohio.gov>; Lipp, David <David.Lipp@odh.ohio.gov>;
Dettmer, Shannon <Shannon.Dettmer@odh.ohio.gov>; jessica.kuenzli@epa.ohio.gov; Salz,
Christopher <cmsalz@dps.ohio.gov>
Cc: Yawar Faraz <Yawar.Faraz@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for review: EA for Lead Cascade Facility license termination

 
Good Morning,
 
So far, we have received no comments from the State of Ohio on this draft EA. If you will have
comments, please let us know and provide them as soon as possible.
 
Thank you,
Christine
 

From: Christine Pineda (She/Her) <Christine.Pineda@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 10:21 AM
To: Stephen.Helmer@odh.ohio.gov; David.Lipp@odh.ohio.gov;
Shannon.Dettmer@odh.ohio.gov; jessica.kuenzli@epa.ohio.gov; cmsalz@dps.ohio.gov
Cc: Yawar Faraz <Yawar.Faraz@nrc.gov>
Subject: Request for review: EA for Lead Cascade Facility license termination

 
Good Morning,
 
As I mentioned in my June 11 email (see below), the NRC is preparing to terminate American
Centrifuge Operating’s license for the decommissioned Lead Cascade Facility, license SNM-
7003. For your review, the attached Federal Register notice contains a draft environmental
assessment (EA) for this proposed license termination (section III of the notice). Additional
background about the decommissioning process and final status surveys is provided both in
the FRN and in the email below.
 
I’ll send the password to open the file in a follow-up email.  Please provide any comments on
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this document by October 7, 2024. Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
Kind Regards,
Christine
 

Christine Pineda
Environmental Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Christine.Pineda@nrc.gov
301-415-6789
 

From: Christine Pineda (She/Her) <Christine.Pineda@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:13 AM
To: Stephen.Helmer@odh.ohio.gov; David.Lipp@odh.ohio.gov;
Shannon.Dettmer@odh.ohio.gov; jessica.kuenzli@epa.ohio.gov;
cmsalz@dps.ohio.gov
Cc: Yawar Faraz <Yawar.Faraz@nrc.gov>
Subject: Please reply re: upcoming EA for Lead Cascade Facility license termination

 
Dear Staff of the ODH, OEPA, and OEMA,
 
The purpose of this email is to notify you of an upcoming license termination and to
ask that you kindly indicate whether you would like to review the draft
environmental assessment (EA) for this action.
 
The NRC is preparing to terminate American Centrifuge Operating’s (ACO’s) license
SNM-7003 for the American Centrifuge Lead Cascade Facility in Piketon, Ohio. ACO’s
request to terminate the license, dated November 2, 2023, is here: ML23311A313. 
In addition, ACO submitted form 314, “Certificate of Disposition of Materials”
(ML24135A205). The information included with this certification describes ACO’s
April 2018 final status survey report, the NRC’s May 2018 confirmatory survey, and
the NRC’s follow-up onsite inspection. The inspection report (No.
07007003/2018001) is here: ML18260A122 
 
The NRC staff are preparing documentation for the license termination, and this will
include an EA for compliance with the National Environmental Policy Act. The EA will
reference the NRC’s approval of the decommissioning plan and the 2018 EA for that
action (2018 EA is here: ML18204A294), as well as the final and confirmatory surveys
and the NRC inspection.
 
Please reply to this email to let me know whether you are interested in reviewing a
draft of the NRC’s EA.  If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter
further, please let me know.
 
Kind Regards,
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Christine
 

Christine Pineda
Environmental Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Christine.Pineda@nrc.gov
301-415-6789

 

 

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious,
please do not click links or open attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or
click the Phish Alert Button if available. 

This e-mail is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain privileged, sensitive, or
protected health information. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that the unauthorized use,
disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender via telephone or return e-mail
and immediately delete this e-mail.
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